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DISTRIBUTION:
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Docket Number: 070427 etc.
Filename / Path: 070427co.vsm.doc

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. The Order deals with compliance dockets so I'm
assuming it won't be issued until tomorrow?

Thanks,

js

Jacqueline Schindler ADMINISTRATI‘F

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6754
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.(070427-T1 Date Docketed: 07/17/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ008, issued
to Executive Business Centers, Inc., for apparent third-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S.

Company: Executive Business Centers, Inc.
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From: Jackie Schindler +

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 11:37 AM

Tor CLK - Orders / Notices BI §eert-

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/24/2007 11:30:00 AM 4 CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: see balow Administrative [ ] Parties [ ] Consumer
Filename / Path: see below DOCUMENT

Order Type: Imposes Fine DISTRIBUT[ONNO‘-

Docket Nas. 070427, 070428, 070434, 070444, 070445-T!
070427vsm.doc
PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES & COLLECTION COSTS, AND RQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT RAFS.....

I'm assuming this won't go until Monday because of mailing issues?

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 3399
850-413-6754



